

renee combs

SR. DIRECTOR OF DESIGN



512.924.9265



reneecombs.com



Detail oriented team player. Organized, flexible and able to meet deadlines in a fast paced environment. Excellent time management skills, verbally convey strategy and meet strict deadlines.

OBJECTIVE: to obtain full time employment as a 13 year seasoned design professional in a company that will allow me to utilize my experience in packaging & branding design, print production, and all things creative.

education

B.F.A in Communication Design
Texas State University - San Marcos
August 2008



affiliations

Alliance for Women in Media Austin
Affiliate / Board Member
~Graphic Designer~

technical qualifications

Proficient in Adobe Creative Cloud: Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, After Effects

In depth Knowledge of CMYK and PMS printing preparation and production along with excellent typography skills

Other Skills

Video Editing, Photoshoot Art Direction
Studio Lighting & preparation.

experience

- Sr. Director of Design // Humann - Austin, TX - Aug 2020 - Current
- Sr. Design Manager // Ancient Nutrition - Nashville, TN - Nov 2018 - Aug 2020
- Senior Packaging & Branding Designer // H-E-B - San Antonio, Tx - Aug 2017 - Nov 2018
- Lead Graphic Designer // SCHLITTERBAHN Waterparks- New Braunfels, Tx May 2015 - June 2016
- Digital Graphic Designer // LIN Digital - Media General - Austin, Tx - Aug 2014 - Oct 2015.
- Digital Sales Graphic Designer // iHeart Media - Austin, Tx - June 2012 - Aug 2014

